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STATE OF CALIFORNIA — NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY . EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

.CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

1516 NINTH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512
WWW.energy.ca.gov

September 15, 2015

Ms. Anaundda Elijah
898 Calle del Caminos
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Dear Ms. Elijah,

- Thank you for your letter regarding the renewal of the Diablo Canyon Power
Plant license.

~ While the license renewal processis conducted by the federal Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, both the California Energy Commission and the
~-California Public Utilities Commission have roles in that process. -

+ The Energy Commission.adopts an Integrated Energy Policy Report-every two - - -
years and s in the | process: of preparing that report now. You can follow the
" proceeding on-liné'at:” http://www.energy.ca.gov/2015_energypolicy,

Nuclear Power Plants are specifically addressed during this proceed'ing. You
can view documents related to that subject on-line at: '
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Lists/DocketLog.aspx?docketnumber=15-1EPR-12

Please feel free to contact the Public Adviser’s Office if we can be of further
assistance. Ourtoll free number in Californiais (800) 822- 6228 or you can
reach us by email at pubhcadwser@energv ca.gov. :

Sin;erely,

Alana Mathews
Public Adviser
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